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From:
Sent: 29 October 2021 16:41
To: Local Plan
Subject: Re: Warrington Local Plan consultation

Hello,  
 
Thank you for confirming that my details have been added to your database . 
 
With regard to my questions can you please confirm that the Western Link team will respond back to me, ie 
has my email been sent to them by your office for a response? 
 
Regards, 
 
Jill 
 

Jill Evans  
 

 
 

On 29 Oct 2021, at 16:02, Local Plan wrote: 

  
Dear Jill, 
Thank you for your email. 
We can confirm your details will be added to the Council’s Local Plan consultation database. 
With regards to the points you raise specifically about the Western Link Road, the Western 
Link Team will need to respond to you directly. 
Regards, 
Planning Policy and Programmes Team. 

From: Jill Evans   
Sent: 25 October 2021 19:09 
To: Local Plan  
Subject: Warrington Local Plan consultation- Questions re. Air Pollution, Noise Pollution & 
Effect of the New Road from Slutchers Lane connecting the A56 opposite Gainsborough 
Road to Wilson Pattern street. 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Evans  
Date: 25 October 2021 at 19:07:17 BST 
To: warringtonwesternlink@havingyoursay.co.uk 
Subject: Warrington Local Plan consultation- Questions re. Air 
Pollution, Noise Pollution & Effect of the New Road from Slutchers Lane 
connecting the A56 opposite Gainsborough Road to Wilson Pattern 
street. 
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Having reviewed the amendments the the Local Plan, I would like to raise the 
following issues as I still believe that not enough credence or consideration 
has been given to :- 
 
1. The Air & Noise Pollution that will result from the proposed Western Link 
. There is still no clarity about how the above will be effected , mitigated or 
monitored !  
 
2. The evidence that the Western Link will still be required which will be at 
great monetary and ecological cost to the Council, area and the Council tax 
payers of WBC now that the Slutchers Lane is in operation and that Port 
Warrington and the South West Urban extension have been removed from the 
2019 plan. 
 
Could you please advise accordingly ?  
Would you also add my email to the database so that I will receive ongoing 
updates and communication about the above? 
 
Regards, 
 
Jill A Evans . 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 

**************************************************************************
****** 

DISCLAIMER 

The views expressed by the author of this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the views or 
policies of Warrington Borough Council. Warrington Borough Council employees and 
Elected Members are expressly requested, to not make any defamatory, threatening or 
obscene statements and to not infringe any legal right (including copyright) by e-mail 
communication. 

WARNING: e-Mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may 
contain viruses. Warrington Borough Council therefore does not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions in the content of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which 
may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient(s) only. If an 
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender; and 
then delete the original. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or rely on any information contained in this e-mail. 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION: As a public sector organisation, Warrington Borough 
Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. All information is handled in line with the Data Protection Act 2018. 
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MONITORING: Warrington Borough Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and 
outgoing e-mail. You should therefore be aware that the content of any e-mail may be 
examined if deemed appropriate. 

VIRUSES: The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. Warrington Borough Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
virus transmitted by this e-mail. Although precautions have been taken to ensure that no 
viruses are present within this e-mail, Warrington Borough Council cannot accept 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or any attachments. 

**************************************************************************
****** 




